
From: Sanders, Steven
To: frpin@spplist.spp.org
Cc: Sanders, Steven
Subject: Notice - Responses to Information Requests -- WAPA-UGP"s 2021 Annual Update
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:07:37 PM

Greetings,
 
Western Area Power Administration (WAPA) Upper Great Plains Region (WAPA-UGP) has posted
responses to the Information Requests received on its proposed 2021 Annual Update to its
Transmission and Ancillary Service rates (as originally noticed on 9/15/2020) on WAPA-UGP’s OASIS
http://www.oasis.oati.com/wapa/index.html under the "Rates Calculation" subfolder in the "Rates"
folder, or directly at the following URL:
http://www.oasis.oati.com/WAPA/WAPAdocs/UGP-Responses-to-Information-Requests-2021-0101-
Rates.pdf (PDF).
 
WAPA-UGP will also post the responses to the SPP Member Related Postings page (“Western Area
Power Administration UGP Information” link) on SPP's OASIS at the following URL:
http://opsportal.spp.org/OASIS/Directory/Member%20Related%20Postings

As noted in its responses, WAPA-UGP has made associated revisions to its rate calculations, and
therefore WAPA-UGP will be posting REVISED 2021 WAPA-UGP rate calculations (Effective
1/1/2021) on WAPA-UGP’s OASIS in the near future.  I will provide notice via this SPP Exploder List
‘‘Formula Rate Posting Information Notification’’ (frpin@ spplist.spp.org) when the updates are
posted.  WAPA-UGP has posted additional source cost data information, as noted in its responses,
for its 2021 Annual Update on its OASIS page under the “Rates” folder, “Rates Calculations” sub-
folder, “Cost Data Sources – 1/1/2021 Update” sub-folder.

Please share this Notice with any other interested parties within your respective organizations.  If
you have any questions, please contact me or Sara Baker at (406) 255-2924 (sbaker@wapa.gov).
 
Thanks..
 
Steve..  (406) 670-7436 (cell)
 
Steven C. Sanders, P.E. | Operations & Transmission Advisor
Western Area Power Administration | Upper Great Plains Region

2900 4th Ave N. | Room 600 | Billings, MT 59101
(O) 406.255.2840 | sanders@wapa.gov
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